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MELODY A. KRAMER, SBN 169984
KRAMER LAW OFFICE, INC.

9930 Mesa Rim Road, Suite 1600

San Diego, California 92121
Telephone (858) 362-3150
mak@kramerlawip.com

J. MICHAEL KALER, SBN 158296
KALER LAW OFFICES

9930 Mesa Rim Road, Suite 200
San Diego, California 92121
Telephone (858) 362-3151
michael@kalerlaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff JENS ERIK SORENSEN,
as Trustee of SORENSEN RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT TRUST

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

/
JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of ) Gase No-
SORENSEN RESEARCH AND ) "OW0558  JLS BLM
DEVELOPMENT TRUST, ) COMPLAINT FOR PATENT
) INFRINGEMENT
Plaintiff
V.
REQUEST FOR JURY TRIAL

FEIN POWER TOOLS, INC., a
Pennsylvania corporation; C. & E. FEIN
GMBH & CO., a German corporation;
and DOES 1 - 100,

Defendants.
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Plaintiff JENS E. SORENSEN, as TRUSTEE OF THE SORENSEN
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT TRUST (“SRDT”), for its Complaint for

Patent Infringement against Defendants alleges as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. SRDT is a California resident, and the trustee of a trust organized

according to California law, and owner of all rights to United States Patent No.
4,935,184 (hereinafter “’184 patent”). A true and correct copy of the ‘184 patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3.  Defendant Fein Power Tools, Inc., (“FEIN US”) is a corporation
organized under the laws of Pennsylvania, having a principal office located at 1030
Alcon Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15220.

3. Upon information and belief, Defendant C. & E. FEIN GMBH & CO.
(“FEIN Germany”) is a corporation organized under the laws of Germany, having a
principal office located at Hans-Fein-Str. 81, D-73529 Schwabisch Gumund-Bargau,
Germany.

4,  Defendants DOES 1 — 100 are other persons or entities, presently
unidentified, that have also been engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
import, sale, and/or offer for sale in the United States of the products accused of
infringement herein.

5.  On information and belief, Defendants have acted as agents of one or
more of each other during some or all of the times relative to the subject matter of

this Complaint.

JURISDICTION and VENUE

6. This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States of

America, Title 35, United States Code. Jurisdiction is founded on Title 28, United
States Code §§ 1331, 1332(a), and 1338(a).
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7. On information and belief, venue in this district is proper under 28
US.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(b) because Defendants have committed acts of
infringement in this District.

8.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they have
manufactured within, imported into, offered for sale, and/or sold infringing products

in this District.

CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Patent Infringement)

9. SRDT realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1
through 8, inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

10. The ‘184 patent entitled "Stabilized Injection Molding When Using a
Common Mold Part With Separate Complimentary Mold Parts," was issued on June
19, 1990.

11. On information and belief, Defendants have, within the past six years,
made, imported into, sold or offered for sale within the United States and this
District, products for which the two plastic component external plastic shells are
manufactured through processes which incorporate all elements of the ‘184 patented
process (hereinafter “Accused Products”).

12.  Accused Products include the product(s) specifically identified below,
and any other of Defendants’ products sold under any name which were
manufactured utilizing similar processes, including but not limited to, any other
product manufactured using the same injection mold as any of the products identified

as follows:

FEIN MULTIMASTER FMM250
FEIN HANDYMASTER CORDLESS DRILLS ABS 9-12-14-18 & ASB 18V

13. Defendants have not obtained a license or any other valid authorization

Case No.
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for import, sale, or offer for sale in the United States of products manufactured
through use of the ‘184 patented process.

14. Defendants have been on constructive notice of the ‘184 patent since its
issuance on June 19, 1990.

15. Defendants have been on actual express notice of the ‘184 patented
process since October 2, 2007.

16. Upon information and belief, the Defendants have engaged in design,
manufacture, import, sell, and/or offer for sale within the United States, including
this District, products that have dual-layer external plastic housings.

17.  On information and belief, the Accused products identified herein and
as-yet-unidentified products manufactured through the same or substantially similar
process have been manufactured through processes which incorporate all elements of
the ‘184 patented process.

18. None of the Defendants have obtained a license or any other
authorization from the Plaintiff for manufacture, import, sale, and/or offer for sale in
the United States of products manufactured through use of the ‘184 patented process.

19. Plaintiff’s initial infringement notice to Defendants on October 2, 2007,
provided Defendants with a drawing and associated claim chart showing the
substantial likelihood pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295, of the infringement of the ‘184
patented process by the import, sale and/or offer for sale in this District and the
United States of the identified Accused Products and all other Defendants’ products
manufactured with processes which incorporate the elements of the ‘184 patent.

20. The evidence provided to Defendants in the initial letter and subsequent
correspondence, illustrate how the processes utilized to produce the Accused
Products incorporated each element of the ‘184 patent claims.

21. The initial letter requested Defendants pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295 to
provide factual information necessary to verify the manufacturing process used to
make the Accused Products.

Case No.
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22. To date, Defendants have not produced admissible evidence
demonstrating the actual process used to manufacture the Accused Products.

23.  SRDT made reasonable efforts to obtain process information for the
Accused Products, providing Defendants with an opportunity to prove that it was not
using the ‘184 process.

24. On information and belief, Defendant made, used, imported, sold and/or
offered for sale within the United States and this District, during the past six years
and before February 5, 2008, the Accused Products using the ‘184 patent process,
without authority to do so, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, knowing such to be an
infringement of the ‘184 patent, and in wanton and willful disregard of Plaintiff’s
‘184 patent rights.

25. On information and belief, Defendants contributed to infringement of
the ‘184 patent and actively induced others to infringe the ‘184 patent by virtue of
making, importing, selling, using and/or offering for sale within the United States
and this District, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, Accused Products manufactured
using the ‘184 patent process in wanton and willful disregard of Plaintiff’s 184
patent rights.

26. On information and belief, the conduct of Defendants in willfully
infringing the ‘184 patent, and contributing to infringement and inducing others to
infringe the ‘184 patent, by the acts alleged hereinabove despite being on both
constructive notice and actual notice, was deliberate, thus making this an exceptional

case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. § 285.

27. On information and belief, Plaintiff has suffered damages by reason of
Defendants’ infringing conduct alleged hereinabove. The damages for Defendants’
conduct are in an amount that constitutes at least a reasonable royalty for all of
Defendants’ sales of the Accused Products from six years prior to filing of this

Complaint and continuing until February 5, 2008.

28.  On information and belief, the reasonable royalty owed to Plaintiff from

Case No.

5.




O 0 NN O W W

NN NN NN N N RN e e e e e e e e e e
0 1 O\ W A W N= O YV NN N N R W N O

Case 3:09-cv-00558-BTM -CAB Document 1  Filed 03/18/09 Page 6 of 22

Defendants is at least eight percent (8%) of gross revenues from sales of the Accused
Products from six years prior to filing of this Complaint and continuing until
February 5, 2008, and according to proof at trial.

29.  On information and belief, the reasonable royalty owed to SRDT from
Defendants should be trebled on account of willful infringement by Defendants, and

according to proof at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, SRDT prays that judgment be entered as follows:

a. For a determination that the Accused Processes are presumed to infringe
the ‘184 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295;

b.  Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have infringed the ‘184
patent;

c. Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have contributed to the
infringement of the ‘184 patent and to have induced others to infringe the ‘184
patent;

d.  Defendants are ordered to account for damages adequate to compensate
Plaintiff for the infringement of ‘184 patent, their contributory infringement of the
‘184 patent, and their inducement of infringement of the ‘184 patent, in the amount
of at least eight percent (8%) of gross sales during the infringing time period as a
reasonable royalty for all relevant sales of Accused Products and according to proof
at trial, and such damages are awarded to Plaintiff;

e. Such damages as are awarded are trebled by the Court pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 284 by reason of the willful, wanton, and deliberate nature of the
infringement;

f. That this case is decreed an “exceptional case” and Plaintiff is awarded
reasonable attorneys’ fees by the Court pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285;

g. For interest thereon at the legal rate;

Case No.
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h. For costs of suit herein incurred;

1. For such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
SRDT respectfully requests that its claims be tried to a jury.

DATED this Wednesday, March 18, 2009.

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of
SORENSEN RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
TRUST, Plaintiff

Attorney for Plaintiff

Case No.
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: 3 4,935,184

A ementary
( ) solidified third plastic material provides one or more  FIG. 1A is ¢ top sectioml view taken along lines A—A
o stabilizing regloas that rigidly secure the second com- I FIG. 1B; and FIG, 1B §s & side scctional view taken
" mon mold part in position in relation o the second  along lines B—B in FIO. 1A. FIGS. 1A aad 1B further
complementary mold part in order to impede move- 5 show the first plastic material injected Into the first
meat of the second common mold partin relatiod tothe  mold cavity. ’
second complementary mold part during the injection FIGS. 2A snd 2B are sectional views [llustrating's

weall b order 80 meatioe the bevel of numze.w

) s e FIGS. 3A through 3D illustrate s secies of steps In the
 fluid, coatelned i the plastic product. Ja ons embodi- md.mm&d«mm
ment, the first plastio material compoacat Is shaped %o of the peeseet iaveation. * .

vide a soatraasperent background in the
m«dwwmhudm&'w m.;mm:&ummm%
mcdaeﬂutpuoumldmomks&pdnb‘”‘l lofu.nhm w. '“M

soch that when the firt plastic mterial companeat b F10, 71 & sectional view Hlastrating a second mold

- ( p transversa cavity region. Ia this embodiment, a trsns- N OF THE PREFERRED
oy parcat window b provided -tktldewal!b&‘wgg&u DESCRIPTION ERRS :
a transparent second plastic material fato the second .
mold cavity; sad a nontranspareat fiest plastic material 49 _ Reforriag o FIOS. 1A and 1B the apparates of 3

§
%
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mold
In another aspect of the method of the preseat inveg-  bined with the first complementary mold pert 12 to
a canplanen-

shaping plastic materfal compo- sssemble & first mold cavity 34 The first
thon, the sep of e o i “mymﬂmﬂhdlmhuedhmw(beﬁm
i

. neat further iaclude the step of
SR e e s ot chat by Beoe Poeid s ~eomumon mold part 9 sachthat whea 10 combined with
relation to the first common mokd part suck that when the first common mold pert 10 to assemble the first mold

combined with the irst common mold part to assemble  Cavity 14, portions 16 of the first complementary mold
mmuuoauwy.muauap:;nmdmnmﬂmmﬂdhﬁmmmw
mold part boatact portions of the first commoa 10 ¢o rigidly secur the first comunoa mold part 10
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first mold cavity assembled by combining s first com- 12, '
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4,935,184

second mold cavity 28 i assembled, the first arc then from those showa I FIO. 3B to
material component 20 i coatained within the second those shown kn FIG. 3C,
mold cavity 28 ) 10 Referring 1o FIG. 3C, the first common mold part 10
The first mateclal component 20 is such b combined with the first b7
that whea the first component 20 Is 90 to asseqble tha ficst mold cavity 14; while st the sume
coatsined fa the second niold cavity 29 the first plastic time the second common mold part 40 Is combined with
material t 20 provides oae or more stabilizing  the scoond mold part 26 to sstemble 8
30 that 1 secure the ficst common soid 15 foarth mwld cavity 48; with the first plastio material
part 10 In position ia relation to the second complemen- 44 sitsched to the third commoa mold part
tary moid part 26 in ocdér to kmpede movement of the 40, 50 that when the fourth mold cavity 48 ks assembled,
irst commoa mold part 10 i relstion to the second the third plastic materal componeat

sccond plastic 32 ito the second mold cavity 20 thind plastic’ material component 44 Is discussed shove
- § In relation to FIG. 3A. ) ’

The second plastic material 32 is infected into the The first. plastic material 20, which may. be the same
second mold cavity 23 through a gate 34 and & runaer 81 the third plastic material 44, ks Injocted Ito the first
36 In the secoad coutplementsry mold part 26 while the  mold cavity 14 throngh the gete 23 and the ruaner
first plastic materia] componeat 39 b contained Ia the 23 system 34 contained in the first complementary mold
second mold cavity 28. part 12; while at the same time, & fourth plastic material

The injected second plastic mateial 2 is solldified by 50, which may be identical 10 the second plastic mate-
cooting fn the second mold cavity 28 90 a3 to form a stel 32, b injocted fnto the fourth mold caviy 48
second plestic material componeat 32 that fises with through the gate 34 and a runnec system 36 coutsined b
the first plastic material compoacat 20 to prodoce thia- 30 the socond complementary mold part 26
wlled bollow plastic product 38 having coatrolled The Injected first plastic matesial 20 Is solidified by
dimensions. . cooling in the first mold cavity 14 %0 form snother first

Apc;f:mdenbodmdanahdolcw&hho- " plastic materisl component 20; while st the seme time
tion molding of hollow, thin-willed plastic products the injected foarth plastic material 50 Is solidified by
acoording 10 the peesent lavention, stilizing two com- 38 cooling in the fourth mold cavity 48 00 &3 ©0 form the
mon mold parts aad two complementsry mold parts to secoad plastic material compoaent 48 that fuses with

four mold cavities' Is described with reference the thind materisl composent 44 to produce 8
to FIOS. 3A through-3D. . second , thin-walled plastic product 82. .

Referring ¢o FIQ. 3A, 1 second common mold part Referring to FIQ. 3D, the first common mold part 10
40 Is combined with tho first mold pert 40 snd the second commoa mold part 40 sre separated
12 to ssscmble a third mold cavity 42; while st the ssme  from the first complementary mold part 12 aad the
time the first commba mold part 10 ks combined with  secoad complementary mold 26 respectively; and
the second complementacy mold part 26 to sssembie a mmmwm.mm-umg«w

within the second mold cavity 28. The formation of the  part 40 are then from those shown in FIG.
first material component 20 ks discussed above In 3D to those shown in FIQ. 3A, and the cycle ks
gelation to FIGS. 1A and 1B, %0 pested. .

thie second compiementary mold part 36, . movement of the first commoa mold 10 In relation
The injected third plastic material 44 is solidified by  $o°the $ocoad mold patt 26 during in-
wmhmmmumamfomummmmor&mmwnmmm
tic material component 44; while at the same time the  mold cavity
fnjected sccond plastic material 32 is solidified by cool- Likewise, the third plastic material componeat ¢4 b
Ing ia the second mold cavity 28 80 as to form the sco- shaped such that when the third plastic material compo-
ond plastic material co 28 that fuses withthe  neat 44 is coatained in the fourth mold cavity 43, the -
mmmwmmmmnmmmmuawmmwmmumma
. Jow, thin-walled plastic product 38. more stabllizing regions that rigidly secure the second
Referring to FIG. 3B, the first common mold part 10 common mold part 40 kn position in relation to the
and the sccond common mold part 40 drc separsted ,mpdepﬁplemumymoldm.“hud‘erwhpede
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" .
* movement of the second commoa mold part 40 in rels-  U.S. Pat. application No. 7,453, filed Jan. 26, 1987 and

tlon to the seoond complementary mold part 26 during In accordance of the sbove description to the exteat that
. Injection of the fourth plastic material 50 into the fourth  sach description is compatible with the tesching of

mold cavity 43, : Ser. No. 7,463, After the first plastic mate-
The methiod described above with refereace to FIGS. § componcat 82 is formed in 2 first mold cavity,
A gh 3D may be used for producing hollow, ©  which Is assembled by combining s first complementary
Mdplmbpwdmhvh;hm!nudmﬂaof mold part 12 and a first common mold part 10, the first

:

differeat plastic materlals. In performing such method,  .plastic component 82 i1 retsined on the first common
the first plastic material 20 s injected until it reachesa  mold part 10 while the first common mold part 10 s
parting line 54 between the first common inold part 10 10 combined with a second complementacy mold part 26
and the first complementacy mold part 12 (FIQ. 3C);  “to sssemble & e2cood mold cavity 90, as shown ta FIG.
sod the second plastic materist 33 is injected until it 7. Co .
reaches a parting fline 56 between the first common Referring to FIO. 7, the first plastic materisl compo-
mold pazt 16 and the sccond complementary mold part nent 82 is shaped such that when the first plastic mate-
26 (F1G. 3A). Likewise, the third plastic material 44 Is 13 rial §1 bs contsined In the secoad mold cav-
Injected until k reaches s parting line 58 between the ity 99, the first material
second common mold part 44 and the first complemon- ~  one or more stablliting regions 84 that rigidly secure the
tary mold part (FIG. 3A); and the fourth plastio mate-  first common mold part 10 b pesition in relation to the
rial 80 ks injected watll it reaches s parting line 60 be- compicmentary mold part 26 in onder to Impede
tween the secoad commoa mold part 40 and the second 20 movement of the first common mold part 10 in relatioa
complementary mold part 26, to the second mold part 26 during in-
Referring to FIGS. 4 and §, the method of the Joction &1 the secoad plastic mateslal 92 into the second
Inventioa also may be taed for molding a 62 moldcavity$d. -

+ having a side wall 64 incloding et least onc sppeoxd- The injected second plastic material 92 Is solidified by
mately longitadinal sirlp that may be transpacent to 25 cooling i the second mold cavity 90 to form & second
thereby provide & trasspacent window In the side wall  plastic materhal composcat 93 that fuses with the frst
“ . plastic material compoaent §2 to produce the hollow,

In one embodiment, the first plastic material compo-  thin-walled, plastic product 88, The side wall 86 of the
"ment €6 ks shaped to provide st least onc stibilizing  molded product 88 thas includes two layers of plastic
tegion 68 that is transverse to & line 54 (FIG. 30 82, 92. The molded product 83 has coutrolled dimen-
3C) between the first common part10andthe first  sloas, ks gencrally shaped 83 shown in FIGQ. € asd has s
complemontary mold part 12, whereby each foagitudi-  lateral croes sectica as shown in FIG. 7. The side wall
pal strip Is defined by & transverse stabilizing region 68, 86 of the molded product thus inctudes two layers of
The stabilizing reglons 68 nced not extend ofl the wayto  plastic 82, 92
the parting'line $4. A transpasent window ks providedin 35 The stabilizing regions $4 kave s wall thickness equal
the side wall 64 by injecting & transparent first plastic . to the thickness of the side wall 86 and are transverse to
material {nto the first mold cavity (o provide the first  the perting line 56 (FIG. 3A) between the first. common

plastic material compoaent 66, A nontransparent sco-  mold part 10 and the second complementary mold part
oad plastic material 72 Is injocted Into the sccond mold 26 to thereby provide loagitudinal transparent windows -
cavity 74 to provide s noatransparent background for 40 84 in the side wall 86, The stabiliring regions 84 nced
i ! 64 not extend all the way to the parting Ene 56. In a pre-
. plastic mate-  ferred embodiment.of this product, the other side-wall
ial compoaeat 66 is'shaped such that when the first  layer 90 is noatransparent 4ad extends throughout the
plastic material component 66 is contained in thesecond  majority of the side wall 86
mold cavity 74, the second mold cavity 74 defines st 45 The peeseat fnvention may be modified from the
Iemoae.mﬁnednvkymdonndutbmmba embodimeats lfustrated and described above. Thecom- -~

following
pirent background for printing In the remuainder of the  matertal into two separate mold cavities, the number of
side wall &4, ’ 60 mold cavitles included in the mold may be say multiple
Referring to FIGS. € and 7, in a further preferred  of two, Le. 2, 4, 6, ete. .
embodiment, the first plastic materisl component 82 The preseat jnveation aljo can be used to mold prod-
Mklhapednlhownhﬂc.ﬂohdydclplmity ucts inclading more than two plastic matédal compo-

FW 011




Case 3:09-cv-00558-BTM -CAB Document 1  Filed 03/18/09 Page 19 of 22

HEL Y L I s B g4 i
R il | Wm L
B e
ikl kg fi
Sl R R e e
RHEHUE il MMM Mmmmmw mwm i
- . »o;;ﬁ»._ “1izid un §1iia nm.am...
8 m .m.m M WMM mmu .m i mmm.wmm uw 3 2 M Mm 232 .mwM. §
st fehli mw W I § i mem I
gdg2ss 53 | a4 s i e
Mﬁﬁwym%%m;wmg:mwpa@aﬁﬁﬁm
i wwmmw I MW%MEM, mm EHET mmwmﬁwmgwmw
b sttt e i
AHPR! il wm:%mm,%@m st




4935,
. 11 . .
(T) during step (b), injecting the fousth plastic material
hw m O s g

E

Case 3:09-cv-00558-BTM -CAB Document 1  Filed 03/18/09 Page 20 of 22

184

m .
betweea sad said frst
D comm s kv B e

FW 013




Case 3:09-cv-00558-BTM -CAB Document 1 Filed 03/18/09

CIVIL COVER SHEET Dﬁ /Z G(Mi AL

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except
as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the
purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.) ol ) s

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS i- I L.. E U

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of SORENSEN RESEARCH FEIN POWER TOOLS, INC., a Pennsylvania corporation; C. &
AND DEVELOPMENT TRUST E. FEIN GMBH & CO., acgﬁﬂﬁ:qre)rapﬁm,ﬁgﬂOES 1-

@ JS 44 (Rev. 12/07)

100,

County of Residence of First L&éﬁg‘ ) aht 14
FIGTHER T 013 K .

(INUS. PLAINTIFEER TEn

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATJ®N CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE

LAND INVOLVER,. ‘ /
' o DEPUTY

Attomeys (If Known)
JLS BLM

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff San Diego, California
(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

(¢) Attorney's (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number)

3
J. Michael Kaler, Kaler Law Office, 9930 Mesa Rim Rd., #200, 09 CV 0 5 5
San Diego, CA 92121 (858)362-3151

Melody A. Kramer, Kramer Law Office, Inc., 9930 Mesa Rim Rd.,
#1600, San Diego, CA 92121 (858)362-3150

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (place an "X" in One Box Only) HI. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place :"O”nx”;" One Box ffga:":ﬂi"ﬁff
(For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant)
PTF DEF PTF DEF
m } U'Si QOyénunent 3 Federal Question Citizen of This State 31 1 incorporated or Principal Place 04 O4
Plainti (U.S. Government Not a Party) of Business In This State
D 2 U.S. Government D 4 Diversity Citizen of Another State D 2 D 2 Incorporated and Principal Place D 5 D 5
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item [II) of Business in Another State
p
Citizen or Subject of a 3 [J3 Foreign Nation Oe¢ s
Foreign Country
IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" in One Box Only)
CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY OTHER STATUTES
110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY CJ 610 Agriculture [ 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 (3 400 State Reapportionment
120 Marine 310 Airplane 362 Personal Injury - (2] 620 Other Food & Drug 410 Antitrust
130 Miller Act 315 Airplane Product Med. Malpractice [J 625 Drug Related Seizure {3 423 Withdrawal 430 Banks and Banking
:gg gesodable éngtmmem a Li;Eility 0 365 !;rcr;ons:lljpjg;lyt; of Property 21 USC 881 28 USC 157 3 450 Commerce
ecovery of Overpayment 320 Assault, Libel & oduct Liabtly 0 Li Li i
& Enfor(gmem ofr}’ug;nment slz:a;er 1he D 368 .Ikgbcstgs F:icrsona] a 20 k‘q;o:i '?':x::k PROPERTY RIGHTS 238 E ep‘om!lo:)"{‘ d and
151 Medi Act 330 Federal Empl, ! ny roduct irli . izati
152 R:cc;::rr; of Defaulted o L?alfirl?ty mployers Liallla?l’ity a gég glcrcl:;aeatl}:g:i g 820 Copyrights (7 480 ggﬁﬁ%ﬁ?mm
Student Loans 340 Marine PERSONAL PROPERTY Safety/Health 830 Patent
. 7 840 Trademark 490 Cable/Sat TV
Tiss gixcl. Vete;_ags) 345 ll\‘/[m';u;e Product 370 Other Fraud 3 690 Other 810 Selective Service
ecovery o verpayment 1ability H H . .
of Veteran's Benefits 350 Motor Velﬁic}e gg(l) SES: g‘:&g:g‘fl 8 LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY |7 850 %e)&miCommodmes/
160 Stockholders' Suit: 355 Motor Vehicle -
g 160 Stockholders'Sui s a prt‘},‘duct Liability 03 385 Ip,:gg:g g::"n:g: O ian' Labor Standards 8 gg; l;ll;t lf 18:::2923) 0 875 (];;s‘t?;,ceg E]hg"enge
iabili 3600 P | bl ct
7 1og contrmet Product Liability iy Product Liability | (4 720 L shor/Mgmt. Relations |(] 863 DIWC/DIWW (405@)} (7 890 Other Statutory Actions
: 864 SSID Title XVI ;
REAL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS __|PRISONER PETITIONS| 0730 LaborMgmt. Reporting| =} g6 Rs1 (405(s)) 891 Agrcultural Acts
0 . L] 441 Voting 3 510 Motions to Vacate . "
a gzlg ll;and 1Condemmmcm £J 442 Employment Sentence (3 740 Railway Labont /'\ct . |FEDERAL TAX SUITS (33 893 Environmental Matters
oreclosure (J 443 Housing/ HABEAS CORPUS: (3 790 Other Labor Litigation —=— ] 894 Energy Allocation Act
gig 'f;em Lealfe 8; Ejectment a Accommodations g 530 General 3791 Empl. Ret. Inc 0 870 'I;:x]gi éelf‘.génl:;amtlﬁ () 895 Freedom of Information
orts to Lan - e e,

s 444 Welfare 535 Death Penalty Act L.
£245 Tort Product Liability | 445 Amer. w/Disabilities -| I} 540 Mandamus & Other Securly Act (3 871 RS Third Party |3 900 Appeal of Fee Determination
3290 All Other Real Property Employment 550 Civil Rights IMMIGRATION _ 26 USC 7609 Under Equal Access

(3 446 Amer. w/Disabilities -| L3 555 Prison Condition [ 462 Naturalization Application toJustice
Other (3 463 Habeas Corpus - 3 950 Constitutionality of
03 440 Other Civil Rights Alien Detainee State Statutes
[ 465 Other Immigration
Actions
V. ORIGIN (Place an “X” in One Box Only) : :;z't’ﬁ:?éf;’trf’c‘;m ?;:Fea}‘r to District
) [ e udge from
@1 Original (32 Removedfrom (33 Remandedfrom (34 Reinstatedor 05 (specify) Os Multidistrict 07 Magistrate
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened Litigation Judgment
Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity):
Title 35 USC 271
V1. CAUSE OF ACTION Brief description of cause:
Patent Infringement
VIIL gg&%%%’liﬁ%lN 3 CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND $ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:
: UNDER F.R.CP. 23 Aec ho M JURYDEMAND:  Bves ONo
. ASE See instructions): . %’
vin 111153 kﬁ’{{ED CASES) ( )JUDGE (see Notice of Related Cases) DOCKET NUMBER
=
DATE SIGNATU, ATTORNEY OF RECORD
03/18/2009 Y _

JUDGE

MAG. JUDGE

rn o LA awone3 W
cp b

American LegalNet, Inc. ||www.FormsWomﬂow.cor_rI



Case 3:09-cv-00558-i\/l -CAB Document1l Filed 03/]“9 Page 22 of 22

UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN DIEGD DIVISION

# 161169 — SR

March 18. 2009
16:40:01

civ Fil Non—Pris
USAQ #.: 09CV0558
Judge..: JANIS L. SAMMARTINO
Amount.: $350.00 CK
Check#.: BC#1129

Total—> $350.00

FROM: SORENSEN V. FEIN PONER TOOLS
CIVIL FILING




